Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

From: Mona, Ernie@Waterboards
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 2:43 PM
To: ‘Sharon Buckenmeyer'; Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Petruzzelli,

Kenneth@Waterboards; agodwin@MRGB.ORG; 'bparis@olaughlinparis.com’;
‘anna.brathwaite@mid.org’; 'lwood@olaughlinparis.com’; 'red@eslawfirm.com’;
'jonathan.knapp@sfgov.org'’; Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards

Cc: Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards; Prager, John@Waterboards; Glen Hansen; Diane
Kindermann Henderson; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; 'bbarringer@mblaw.com’;
Dan Cucchi; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; LaBrie,
Dave@Waterboards; Cole, Samuel@Waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Fahey ACL/CDO Hearing - Fahey's Response to Objection to Declaration

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Hearing Team has received Fahey’s response to the Prosecution Team’s Objection to Mr. Hansen’s Declaration in
Support of Fahey’s closing brief. Pursuant to the May 23, 2016 Ruling on Post-Hearing Evidence Motions, with the
receipt this response, both the evidentiary record and opportunity for closings briefs are CLOSED.

In the future, all parties will be provided opportunity for review and comment on the draft order. Thank you.

Ernest Mona

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights

Bay-Delta and Hearings Section
(916) 341-5359
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From: Sharon Buckenmeyer [mailto:SBuckenmeyer@aklandlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 11:20 AM

To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards;
agodwin@MRGB.ORG; 'bparis@olaughlinparis.com’; ‘anna.brathwaite@mid.org'; 'lwood@olaughlinparis.com’;
'red@eslawfirm.com’; ‘jonathan.knapp@sfgov.org'; Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards

Cc: Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards; Prager, John@Waterboards; Glen Hansen; Diane Kindermann Henderson;
Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; ‘bbarringer@mblaw.com’; Sharon Buckenmeyer; Dan Cucchi; Mrowka,
Kathy@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; LaBrie, Dave@Waterboards; Cole, Samuel@Waterboards; Coats,
Brian@Waterboards

Subject: Fahey ACL/CDO Hearing - Fahey's Response to Objection to Declaration

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Attached you will find Fahey’s Response to Prosecution Team’s Objection to Declaration of Glen Hansen in Support of
Fahey’s Closing Brief.

Thank you



Sharon Buckenmeyer
Paralegal
Assistant to Diane Kindermann Henderson
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